
From: Alison Read  

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:07 PM 

To: Planning 

Subject: Re: Application No: 2024/3672/T 

 

Re: Application No: 2024/3672/T 

Flat 1, 28 Mornington Crescent, London NW17RE 

Application Type Notification of Intended Works to Tree(s) in a Conservation 

Area  

Proposal REAR GARDEN: 1 x Willow (T1) - Re-pollard down to the previous 

pollard points, leaving a final height of approx. 4m.  

I wanted to comment on this application but I don’t think this is allowed – I 

got an Error Message when I went to  Statement of Community Involvement 

so I don’t know.  

I hope you can advise me what to do. 

My name is Alison Read, I am the Leaseholder for Flat B Ground Floor, 27 

Mornington Crescent, adjacent to No 28.  

Camden Council is the Freeholder. 

Much against both my politics and my wishes I want to ask for the whole 

willow tree to be felled. I have serious and very active cracks and movement 

in my back kitchen extension and the paving slabs at my back door are lifting.  

 

I have had a report written by an engineer/surveyor and he confirmed my 

suspicion that the roots of the willow tree will be causing this damage. 

Unfortunately he has now disappeared and has not sent me his report.  

 

I attach photos of the cracks – they have expanded a lot this spring/summer; 

the lifting paving stones – this has started this summer; and a photo from my 

kitchen roof showing the extent to which the willow tree reaches in to my 

garden. 

Please can you let me know how I should proceed with this problem – sorry 

it’s a bit complicated. Thank you, 

Alison  

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fdocuments%2F20142%2F2247044%2FStatement%2Bof%2Bcommunity%2Binvolvement%2BJuly%2B2016.pdf%2Fc293584c-f270-d852-8462-2ffd64d9f718&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Ca69b6a8bfc544223202608dcd31b0a2f%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638617360320135176%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2EvWu%2BSawDT6NaPcnn7njH4gdsqmVlQcF9d6i7dhJMc%3D&reserved=0


Alison Read 

27 Mornington Crescent, NW1 7RE 
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